
From:                                 Landuse Planning
Sent:                                  Thu, 3 Jun 2021 08:35:59 +0000
To:                                      Bryan Meredith
Subject:                             RE: Submission of SHD Application Query

 
Dear Mr. Meredith
 
Thank you for your email of 2 June ’21 regarding the submission of an SHD application.
 
Please send all SHD referrals electronically to landuseplanning@tii.ie
 
Thank you for your assistance.
 
Kind regards
Olivia Morgan
Land Use Planning
Transport Infrastructure Ireland
 

From: Bryan Meredith <bryan@armstrongfenton.com> 
Sent: Wednesday 2 June 2021 16:26
To: INFO <Information@tii.ie>
Subject: Submission of SHD Application Query
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TII. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe. 

To whom it may concern,
 
We, Delphi Design Architects and Planners, are in the process of finalising documentation to submit a 
formal Strategic Housing Development planning application to An Bord Pleanàla for their consideration.
 
Pursuant to article 285(5)(a) of the Planning and Development (Strategic Housing Development) 
Regulations 2017, the prospective applicant has been informed by An Bord Pleanàla that Transport 
Infrastructure Ireland should be notified in the event of the making of an application arising from this 
notification in accordance with section 8(1)(b) of the Planning and Development (Housing) and 
Residential Tenancies Act 2016.
 
Due to the current Covid-19 restrictions, we are seeking confirmation from Transport Infrastructure 
Ireland if the provision of a soft copy only of the application submitted to An Bord Pleanàla would be 
sufficient in place of a hard copy or does Irish Water require the provision of a hard copy of the 
submission?
 
I look forward to your response to the above query.
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Regards,
 
Bryan Meredith, BA, MRUP, MIPI, RTPI

Planning Consultant 
 
Armstrong Fenton Associates,
Planning & Development Consultants,
Unit 13, The Seapoint Building,
44-45 Clontarf Road,
Dublin 3, D03 A0H3.
 
Delphi Design,
Architecture + Planning,
Unit 13 The Seapoint Building,
44-45 Clontarf Road,
Dublin 3, D03 A0H3.
 
Tel: 01-4793140
Email: bryan@armstrongfenton.com  
 
Armstrong Fenton Associates – COVID-19 NOTICE
 
AFA are committed to complying strictly with all the advice from the Public Health Authorities. We are 
giving priority to ensuring the greatest possible protection to our staff while maintaining the best 
possible service to all our clients.  AFA have put measures in place which will maintain social distance, 
these include holding meetings online, remote working and having all of our data available to staff 
online. We would ask our clients to assist us in this regard.  AFA are monitoring info@fenton.ie 
throughout normal working hours – please email us with your contact number and we will call you back 
as soon as possible. 
 
 
TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available 
at http://www.tii.ie/about/ Próiseálann

Próiseálann BIÉ sonraí pearsanta a sholáthraítear dó i gcomhréir lena Fhógra ar Chosaint Sonraí atá ar fáil 
ag http://www.tii.ie/about/

TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.If you have received this email in error then please 
notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.

Córas r-phoist BIE: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rún agus beartaithe lena n-
úsáid ag an duine aonair nó ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dírithe chuige/chuici amháin. Más rud é go bhfuair tú an 
ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, cuir sin in iúil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, agus scrios an ríomhphost bunaidh agus 
aon cheangaltáin.
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